

SETH W BEAN

229 Central Shaft Rd, Florida, MA 01247 · (413)663-1276

Seth.bean@mcla.edu

Seeking the office of Statewide President of the Association of Professional Administrators

UNION EXPERIENCE

MEMBERSHIP COORDINATOR, MCLA APA CHAPTER, 2015-PRESENT

VICE PRESIDENT, MCLA APA CHAPTER, 2015-2018

PRESIDENT, MCLA APA CHAPTER, 2018-PRESENT

I began serving the MCLA Chapter as Membership Coordinator and soon after as the local chapter Vice President. I was voted as MCLA's Chapter President in June of 2018, and took on the role of Grievance Officer.

Attended Executive Board meetings and filled roles needed within the state-wide Executive Board. Member of the Finance Committee that recommended the state-wide APA Treasurer be an appointed position to preserve a quality candidate.

Served on the Negotiations Team for the 2020 Interim contract, 2020-2023 contract, COVID MOA, Remote Work Arrangement negotiations, and Vaccine and Mask MOAs.

EXPERIENCE

ADMINISTRATOR OF NETWORKS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS, NOV. 2017-PRESENT

ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATOR OF NETWORKS & TELECOM, FEB. 2016-NOV. 2017

TELECOMMUNICATIONS MANAGER, MAY 2014-FEB 2016

MASSACHUSETTS COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

NETWORK SUPPORT TECHNICIAN, MARCH 2008 – MARCH 2014

NORTHERN BERKSHIRE HEALTHCARE

IT CONSULTANT, SEPTEMBER 2006 – MARCH 2008

BRAINSPIRAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

EDUCATION

MAY 2005: BACHELOR OF ARTS, GOVERNMENT, COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY

MAY 2001: ASSOCIATES OF ARTS, LIBERAL ARTS, BERKSHIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE